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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 16 November 2019 9:42 AM
To: Pooi Chin Han Daniel
Subject: <SEEK MANDATE>Your Ref: MCT19040354 *LKK REF:CC3/III19006759/K1pa3 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH6654G(III) & SHB8358K(3rd Party) ON 14/04/2019]
Attachments: PO & DO SHB8358K.pdf

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
For LOR & LOI, third party rejected our offer at 8days and counter propose 14days due to waiting spare parts. 
Attached is a copy of PO & DO for your easy reference. 
 
The breakdown of third party counter propose is as follows: - 
 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $  9,045.29 
2. Loss of Rental (14days x $90.76) $  1,270.64 
3. Loss of Income (14days x $40.00) $     560.00 

TOTAL $10,875.93   
 
The breakdown of number of days is as follows: - 
 

14/04/2019 (Sunday) Date of accident.  
15/04/2019 (Monday) LKK conducted survey.  
16/04/2019 (Tuesday) Third party repairer placed order for parts at Komoco Motors PL. 

(Pls refer to PO) 10days 
26/04/2019 (Friday) Rec’d parts (Pls refer to DO) 
30/04/2019 (Tuesday) Repair done. Vehicle out from workshop. 4days 

Total 
 

14days 
 
Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction thru Merimen after review the matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


